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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

REFERENCES:

Legislation niv1s1onJ OLC

James H. MeDdonald
Director of Loglstics

Sunset Legislation, S. 2, H, R. 2, and
H. R. 63

a. Multi adse memo dtd 9 Mar 70 fm C/LD/OLC,
subj: Sunset Legislation, S. 2, ¥, R, 2
(OLC 79-0917; 0L 9 09873

b. Multi adse memoc dtd 20 Mar 79 fm LD/OLC,
same subj (OLC 79-0917/1; OL 9 1107)

1. This 0ffice has reviewed the several pleces of legis-

lation forwarded

with the references.

2. Although we agree with your comments made in Tab B,
reference a, that sunset legislation will require s more de-
taiied review of Agency programs, we believe it would be

inappropriate to

exclude intelligence activities from these

Acts provided provisions are included in each te protect
sensitive intelligence information. S. 2 and . R. 2, as you
noted, do contain these provisions; H. R. 65 does not. We
suggest 3 section be added to H. R, 65 which will protect
intelligence activities. Similarly, inteliigence charter

legislation when

Distribution:
Q.- Adse

enscted should afford this protection.
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